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State of Florida
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- OR;

GINAL
Public Serbice Commission

DATE: November 15, 1999

TO: Dr. Mary A. Bane, Deputy Executive Director/Technical

FROM: Division of Telecommunications (Isler)’B "{/ f(ﬁT -
Division of Legal Services (K. Pefia) f

RE: Item 23 - November 16, 1999 Agenda Conference - Docket No. 991313-TC -
Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of Pay Telephone Certificate
No. 5956 issued to Maria Ambrose for violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C.,
Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies.

Staff requests that consideration of its recommendation in Docket No. 991313-TC, Item
23 on the November 16, 1999 Agenda Conference, be deferred until the December 21, 1999

Agenda Conference. The Division of Records and Reporting notified staff Friday afternoon,
November 12, that the Commission had received a letter from Ms. Maria Ambrose, which
requested voluntary cancellation of her pay telephone certificate and included a check for the

past due regulatory assessment fees. Based on this information, staff believes that a deferral of
this docket is appropriate.

Please note that Item 23 combines six dockets. Staff is only requesting deferral of
Docket No. 991313-TC.

G Division of Records and Reporting

Division of Telecommunications (D’Haeseleer; Tudor; Moses; Kennedy) Ya&
Division of Legal Services (K. Pefia; B. Keating; C. Bedell) m

AFA

APP
CAF
cMU
CTR
EAG
LEG
MAS
oPC
PAl
SEC
WAW
OTH

U‘"

HHH\\\HH

DOCUMENT KUMBER-DATE

|h289 NOV |

FPSC-RECORD PORTING | DEPUTY EXE}

NOV | 51999





